
From: etcemi [etcemi@ms29.hinet.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 9:07 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: JSW PACIFIC CORPORATION, FCC ID:LE2CCD-620A, AN02T1781

Dear Mike,

Attached please find the required information for above application.
If you ahve any further questions, please advise as soon as possible. Thank
you!

Regards,

K. C. Chen
ETC/EMC Department II

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: "K. C. (E-mail)" <etcemi@ms29.hinet.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2002 7:09 AM
Subject: FW: JSW PACIFIC CORPORATION, FCC ID:LE2CCD-620A, AN02T1781

>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2002 3:09 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: JSW PACIFIC CORPORATION, FCC ID:LE2CCD-620A, AN02T1781
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: Since the tuned frequency range is from 2412 - 2472MHz,
> investigation should be made at low (2412MHz), Middle(2442MHz) and High
> (2472MHz) frequencies.  Only low and middle frequencies were provided in
the
> test report, please provide additionalt test data for high channel.
>
> Question #2: Modifications have been on the product during the final
> compliance tests.  Please provide a modification report signed by the
> applicant to state that all modifications ( please list modifications in
> detail ) documented in the test report will be incorporated into each unit
> sold in the U.S.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.




